From: Carrie Witt

To: planning; Carrie Witt; boisebible@boisebible.edu
Subject: 236 apts on Marigold?!!

Date: Tuesday, July 22, 2025 7:45:03 AM

Hello,

You guys have to live in Garden City to be on the Board, so why in the World,
would you even consider building this project on the Boise Bible College on a
quiet neighborhood street? Are you really trying to ruin your own town?

Why would you want Marigold to become Glenwood? A stoplight will have to be put there
where the stop sign is. That is outrageous. Have you not seen the traffic there already
back up from Glenwood to halfway down Marigold street?

This neighborhood is not appropriate for this type of apt.

Why are you allowing apts to go in on any available piece of land
Why not a park, like that piece already is?

You are tearing down paradise to put up a parking lot,
remember that song? Why would you want to do that?

Yes, I would like a response. This is unbelievable!

This makes you all look bad, & I have seen you getting bad reviews over it,
and I am going to join them. When everything is about money/profit, it makes
you look bad. Show that you care about this area. What you are trying to do
by making more money, is ruining your own area.

Carrie Witt

Silvercreek Realty Group
Circle of Excellence
Multi-Million Producer
208-861-3540
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